



6/24/2025

Pool Group LLC
Attn: Nora Farhat
601 S. Melborn
Dearborn, MI 48124

Dear Nora Farhat,

In accordance with Invitation to Bid 24.0021, Section IV – Special Terms and Conditions, Item 1, Oakland Schools is exercising its option to renew the contract with Pool Group LLC for an additional one (1) year term. This renewal represents the second year of the available two (2) one-year extension options.

The renewed contract period will commence on July 1, 2025, and extend through June 30, 2026.

Please note that any proposed price increases must be supported with appropriate documentation from manufacturers to be considered.

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at 248.209.2258

Sincerely,

Stacie Payton

Stacie Payton
Buyer
Oakland Schools
Office of Procurement and Contracting

SP